MONTGOMERY
i & ANDREWS

i , LAW FIRM

J. SCOTT HALL

Office:  (505) 986-2646 TOTNT s T
Email:  shall@montand.com | i 7, | ;
Reply To: Santa Fe Office
www.montand.com

August 26, 2015

Mr. David Catanach, Director Hand-Delivered
NM Gil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: NMOCD Case No. 15358: Application of BC Operating, Inc. for
Authorization to Conduct Injection Operations, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Please be advised that Oxy USA, Inc. has withdrawn its objection to the
referenced matter. Accordingly, the Application may be dismissed and the matter
referred back for administrative review and approval.

Very truly yours,
—
J. Scott Hall

JSH:js
cc: Caleb Hopson, BC Operating, Inc.
Phillip Goetze, NMOCD

325 Pasec de Peralta
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T: 505.982.3873
F: 505.982.4289
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